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From: Contact Centre (CRM) <contact@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 September 2022 20:04

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application Comments - 3/2022/0449 FS-Case-449839558

Planning Application Reference No.: 3/2022/0449

Address of Development: Lower Abbott House
Abbott Brow
Mellor

Comments: With regards to the response from highways can someone ask them to submit a further report
correcting their misinformation. Abbott Brow is not subject to a 30mph limit but is derestricted and has a 60 mph
limit.
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From: Contact Centre (CRM) <contact@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 September 2022 20:10

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application Comments - 3/2022/0449 FS-Case-449840506

Planning Application Reference No.: 3/2022/0449

Address of Development: Lower Abbott House
Abbott Brow
Mellor

Comments: Apologies if this response is duplicated.regarding the Highways response can someone please contact
them and ask them to further submit their report correcting their misinformation. Abbott Brow is NOT subject to a
30 mph limit but is derestricted and is subject to a 60 mph limit.



